

2023 Educator Preparation Report Card

Employment Locations of Educator Preparation Providers' Recent Completers and Job- Embedded Candidates

Contents

Aquinas College	3
Austin Peay State University	3
Belmont University	4
Bethel University	4
Bryan College	5
Carson-Newman University	5
Christian Brothers University	6
Cumberland University	6
East Tennessee State University	7
Freed-Hardeman University	9
Johnson University	9
CCS EPP	10
King University	10
Lee University	11
Lincoln Memorial University	12
Lipscomb University	13
Maryville College	13
Memphis Teacher Residency	14
Middle Tennessee State University	14
Milligan University	15
Nashville Teacher Residency	15
Relay Graduate School of Education	16
Rhodes College	16
Rutherford Teach Now	16



South College	16
Southern Adventist University	17
Teach For America – Memphis	17
Teach For America – Nashville-Chattanooga	17
Tennessee State University	17
Tennessee Technological University	18
Tennessee Wesleyan University	20
Trevecca Nazarene University	20
Tusculum University	21
Union University	22
University of Memphis	23
University of Tennessee – Chattanooga	24
University of Tennessee – Knoxville	25
University of Tennessee – Martin	27
University of Tennessee – Southern	29
Vanderbilt University	29
Welch College	30
Western Governors University	30



Aquinas College

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
n/a – This EPP does not have any recent	n/a
completers in TN public schools	

Austin Peay State University

Achievement School District 2 Bartlett 1 Cheatham County 41 Clarksville-Montgomery County 198 Clay County 1 Dickson County 35 Dyersburg 2 Gibson Co Sp Dist 1 Hamilton County 2 Henderson County 1 Henry County 1 Hickman County 8 Houston County 2 Humphreys County 1 Jackson-Madison County 1 Knox County 2 Lauderdale County 2 Lexington 1 Memphis-Shelby County 2 Metro Nashville Public Schools 9 Moore County 1 Deiny County 1 Perry County 1 Robertson County 4 Sevier County 4 Sevier County 1 Sewart County 4 Stewart County 2 Tennessee Public Ch	Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Cheatham County 41 Clarksville-Montgomery County 198 Clay County 35 Dickson County 35 Dyersburg 2 Gibson Co Sp Dist 1 Hamilton County 1 Henderson County 1 Hendreson County 1 Hendre County 1 Hickman County 8 Houston County 2 Humphreys County 1 Jackson-Madison County 1 Knox County 2 Lauderdale County 2 Lexington 1 Memphis-Shelby County 2 Memphis-Shelby County 2 Metro Nashville Public Schools 9 Moore County 1 Obion County 1 Perry County 1 Robertson County 4 Sevier County 1 Sevier County 1 Sevier County 4 Sewart County 4 Sumner County <td>Achievement School District</td> <td>2</td>	Achievement School District	2
Clarksville-Montgomery County 198 Clay County 1 Dickson County 35 Dyersburg 2 Gibson Co Sp Dist 1 Hamilton County 2 Henderson County 1 Henry County 1 Hickman County 8 Houston County 2 Humphreys County 1 Jackson-Madison County 1 Knox County 2 Lauderdale County 2 Lexington 1 Memphis-Shelby County 2 Metro Nashville Public Schools 9 Moore County 1 Obion County 1 Perry County 1 Robertson County 4 Sevier County 1 Sevier County 1 Sewart County 1 Sewart County 2 Semart County 2 Semart County 2 Semart County 2 Tennessee Public Charter School	Bartlett	1
Clay County 1 Dickson County 35 Dyersburg 2 Gibson Co Sp Dist 1 Hamilton County 2 Henderson County 1 Henry County 1 Hickman County 8 Houston County 2 Humphreys County 1 Jackson-Madison County 1 Knox County 2 Lauderdale County 2 Lexington 1 Memphis-Shelby County 2 Metro Nashville Public Schools 9 Moore County 1 Obion County 1 Perry County 1 Robertson County 4 Sevier County 4 Sevier County 1 Sewier County 1 Sewert County 2 Sumner County 2 Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 1 Tipton County 1	Cheatham County	41
Dickson County 35 Dyersburg 2 Gibson Co Sp Dist 1 Hamilton County 2 Henderson County 1 Henry County 1 Hickman County 8 Houston County 2 Humphreys County 1 Jackson-Madison County 1 Knox County 2 Lauderdale County 2 Lexington 1 Memphis-Shelby County 2 Metro Nashville Public Schools 9 Moore County 1 Obion County 1 Perry County 1 Robertson County 4 Sevier County 4 Sevier County 1 Sewart County 4 Sumner County 4 Sumner County 2 Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 1 Tipton County 1	Clarksville-Montgomery County	198
Dyersburg 2 Gibson Co Sp Dist 1 Hamilton County 2 Henderson County 1 Henry County 1 Hickman County 1 Hickman County 1 Houston County 1 Houston County 1 Humphreys County 1 Jackson-Madison County 1 Knox County 1 Lexington 1 Memphis-Shelby County 1 Memphis-Shelby County 1 Metro Nashville Public Schools 1 Moore County 1 Perry County 1 Robertson County 1 Robertson County 1 Sevier County 1 Sevier County 1 Stewart County 1 Stewart County 1 Stewart County 1 Stewart County 1 Stemar County 1 Sumner County 1 Stemar	Clay County	1
Gibson Co Sp Dist 1 Hamilton County 2 Henderson County 1 Henry County 1 Hickman County 8 Houston County 2 Humphreys County 1 Jackson-Madison County 1 Knox County 2 Lauderdale County 2 Lexington 1 Memphis-Shelby County 2 Metro Nashville Public Schools 9 Moore County 1 Obion County 1 Obion County 1 Robertson County 4 Rutherford County 4 Sevier County 4 Sevier County 1 Sevier County 4 Sumner County 4 Sumner County 2 Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 1 Tipton County 1	Dickson County	35
Hamilton County Henderson County Henry County Hickman County Houston County Humphreys County Humphreys County I Jackson-Madison County I Jackson-Madison County I Lauderdale County Lexington I Memphis-Shelby County Metro Nashville Public Schools Moore County Jobion County Perry County Perry County Robertson County I Sevier County Sevier County Sevier County Stewart County Sumner County Stewart County Stewart County Stewart County Stewart County Stemans County Stewart County Stemans Public Charter School Commission Tipton County 1 Tipton	Dyersburg	2
Henderson County Henry County Hickman County Houston County Humphreys County Jackson-Madison County Knox County Lauderdale County Lexington Memphis-Shelby County Metro Nashville Public Schools Moore County Dion County Perry County Perry County Robertson County Sevier County Sevier County Stewart County Stewart County Stewart County Stewart County Stewart County Stewart County Stemans Sevier School Commission Tipton County 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Gibson Co Sp Dist	1
Henry County Hickman County Houston County Humphreys County 1 Jackson-Madison County Incox Count	Hamilton County	2
Hickman County Houston County Humphreys County 1 Jackson-Madison County Incox County Lauderdale County Lexington Memphis-Shelby County Metro Nashville Public Schools Moore County Incox County Incov Co	Henderson County	1
Houston County 1 Jackson-Madison County 1 Knox County 2 Lauderdale County 2 Lexington 1 Memphis-Shelby County 2 Metro Nashville Public Schools 9 Moore County 1 Obion County 1 Perry County 1 Robertson County 1 Robertson County 4 Rutherford County 4 Sevier County 5 Smith County 1 Stewart County 4 Sumner County 5 Tipton County 7 Tipton	Henry County	1
Humphreys County Jackson-Madison County Intro County Lauderdale County Lexington Memphis-Shelby County Metro Nashville Public Schools Moore County Jerry County Mobien County Jerry County Mobertson County Jerry County Robertson County Jerry County Sevier County Jerry County Jerr	Hickman County	8
Interest County 1 Interest Cou	Houston County	2
Knox County2Lauderdale County2Lexington1Memphis-Shelby County2Metro Nashville Public Schools9Moore County1Obion County1Perry County1Robertson County49Rutherford County4Sevier County1Smith County1Stewart County2Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Humphreys County	1
Lexington 1 Memphis-Shelby County 2 Metro Nashville Public Schools 9 Moore County 1 Obion County 1 Perry County 1 Robertson County 49 Rutherford County 49 Rutherford County 1 Sevier County 1 Sevier County 1 Stewart County 4 Sumner County 4 Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 1 Tipton County 1	Jackson-Madison County	1
Lexington1Memphis-Shelby County2Metro Nashville Public Schools9Moore County1Obion County1Perry County1Robertson County49Rutherford County4Sevier County1Smith County1Stewart County4Sumner County2Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Knox County	2
Memphis-Shelby County2Metro Nashville Public Schools9Moore County1Obion County1Perry County1Robertson County49Rutherford County4Sevier County1Smith County1Stewart County4Sumner County2Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Lauderdale County	2
Metro Nashville Public Schools9Moore County1Obion County1Perry County1Robertson County49Rutherford County4Sevier County1Smith County1Stewart County4Sumner County2Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Lexington	1
Moore County1Obion County1Perry County1Robertson County49Rutherford County4Sevier County1Smith County1Stewart County4Sumner County22Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Memphis-Shelby County	2
Obion County1Perry County1Robertson County49Rutherford County4Sevier County1Smith County1Stewart County4Sumner County22Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Metro Nashville Public Schools	9
Perry County Robertson County 49 Rutherford County 5evier County 5mith County 1 Stewart County 5tewart County 22 Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 1 Tipton County 1	Moore County	1
Robertson County Rutherford County Sevier County Smith County Stewart County Stewart County Sumner County Tennessee Public Charter School Commission Tipton County 1 4 5 7 7 8 7 8 8 7 8 8 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	Obion County	1
Rutherford County Sevier County Smith County Stewart County Sumner County Tennessee Public Charter School Commission Tipton County 1	Perry County	1
Sevier County1Smith County1Stewart County4Sumner County22Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Robertson County	49
Smith County1Stewart County4Sumner County22Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Rutherford County	4
Stewart County4Sumner County22Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Sevier County	1
Sumner County22Tennessee Public Charter School Commission1Tipton County1	Smith County	1
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 1 Tipton County 1	Stewart County	4
Tipton County 1	Sumner County	22
	Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	1
Trenton 1	Tipton County	1
	Trenton	1
Trousdale County 2	Trousdale County	2



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Williamson County	4
Wilson County	1

Belmont University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Cheatham County	1
Dickson County	1
Houston County	1
Lincoln County	1
Maury County	2
Metro Nashville Public Schools	46
Multiple Districts	1
Robertson County	1
Rutherford County	7
Sumner County	6
Williamson County	33
Wilson County	3

Bethel University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	2
Anderson County	1
Clarksville-Montgomery County	1
Collierville	1
Crockett County	1
Dickson County	1
Dyer County	1
Franklin County	1
Gibson Co Sp Dist	1
Hardin County	1
Henry County	1
Hollow Rock-Bruceton	1
Humboldt	1
Huntingdon	1
Jackson-Madison County	5
Lake County	1
Lexington	2
Marshall County	2



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Maury County	1
McKenzie	1
Memphis-Shelby County	4
Multiple Districts	1
Murfreesboro	1
Obion County	1
Robertson County	3
Rutherford County	2
South Carroll	1
Sumner County	2
Wayne County	1
Weakley County	3
West Carroll Sp Dist	1

Bryan College

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Blount County	1
Dayton	2
Dickson County	1
Hamilton County	3
Jackson-Madison County	1
Lawrence County	1
Lincoln County	1
Maury County	1
Rhea County	9
Wilson County	1

Carson-Newman University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Anderson County	5
Blount County	3
Campbell County	3
Claiborne County	4
Clinton	1
Cocke County	5
Grainger County	5
Greene County	2
Greeneville	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Hamblen County	23
Hamilton County	1
Hancock County	2
Hawkins County	2
Jefferson County	41
Knox County	58
Loudon County	1
Maryville	1
Meigs County	1
Metro Nashville Public Schools	1
Multiple Districts	4
Murfreesboro	1
Newport	1
Oak Ridge	1
Rhea County	1
Roane County	1
Rogersville	2
Sevier County	19
Sumner County	1
Tipton County	1
Union County	2
Washington County	1

Christian Brothers University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Arlington	1
Bartlett	2
Germantown	1
Knox County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	29
West Carroll Sp Dist	1

Cumberland University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Bedford County	1
Cheatham County	2
Coffee County	1
DeKalb County	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Hollow Rock-Bruceton	1
Humboldt	1
Lebanon	9
Lewis County	1
Macon County	4
Metro Nashville Public Schools	2
Morgan County	1
Multiple Districts	1
Putnam County	1
Robertson County	4
Rutherford County	16
Sequatchie County	1
Smith County	2
Sumner County	14
Tennessee School for the Blind	1
Trousdale County	4
Union County	1
Warren County	2
White County	1
Williamson County	7
Wilson County	34

East Tennessee State University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Anderson County	7
Blount County	4
Bristol	11
Campbell County	1
Carter County	23
Cheatham County	1
Claiborne County	3
Clarksville-Montgomery County	2
Cleveland	1
Cocke County	21
Coffee County	2
Elizabethton	10
Franklin County	1
Grainger County	2
Greene County	16



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Greeneville	12
Hamblen County	25
Hamilton County	8
Hancock County	3
Hawkins County	30
Humphreys County	1
Jefferson County	6
Johnson City	21
Johnson County	10
Kingsport	32
Knox County	24
Loudon County	4
McMinn County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	2
Metro Nashville Public Schools	4
Milan	1
Monroe County	2
Morgan County	1
Multiple Districts	8
Oak Ridge	1
Rhea County	1
Roane County	2
Robertson County	1
Rogersville	1
Rutherford County	3
Sevier County	35
Sullivan County	19
Tennessee School for the Blind	1
Tennessee School for the Deaf	1
Unicoi County	9
Union County	4
Warren County	1
Washington County	45
Williamson County	1
Wilson County	2



Freed-Hardeman University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	1
Arlington	1
Athens	1
Chester County	5
Clarksville-Montgomery County	2
Crockett County	2
Cumberland County	1
Decatur County	1
Dickson County	8
Fayette County	2
Hardeman County	2
Haywood County	2
Henderson County	2
Hickman County	4
Jackson-Madison County	11
Lauderdale County	2
Lebanon	1
Lewis County	1
Lexington	1
Lincoln County	1
Marshall County	1
Maury County	2
McNairy County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	8
Metro Nashville Public Schools	3
Multiple Districts	2
Obion County	1
Perry County	1
Rutherford County	4
Tipton County	1
White County	1
Williamson County	1

Johnson University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	1
Blount County	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Hamilton County	1
Jefferson County	4
Johnson County	1
Knox County	24
Maryville	1
Oak Ridge	1
Sevier County	6
Union County	2
Washington County	1

KCS EPP

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Cocke County	3
Hamblen County	3
Jefferson County	4
Knox County	17
Loudon County	1
Oak Ridge	2
Roane County	3
Scott County	2

King University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Anderson County	1
Blount County	2
Bristol	10
Campbell County	4
Carter County	4
Claiborne County	1
Cocke County	1
Cumberland County	1
Elizabethton	2
Greene County	2
Hawkins County	1
Johnson City	2
Johnson County	2
Knox County	5
Maryville	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Metro Nashville Public Schools	1
Roane County	1
Sullivan County	9
Union County	2

Lee University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	1
Anderson County	1
Athens	5
Bledsoe County	1
Blount County	1
Bradley County	47
Cannon County	1
Clarksville-Montgomery County	1
Cleveland	21
Dayton	2
Etowah	1
Grundy County	1
Hamilton County	159
Jefferson County	1
Knox County	6
Lenoir City	1
Loudon County	3
McMinn County	3
Memphis-Shelby County	1
Metro Nashville Public Schools	4
Multiple Districts	3
Murfreesboro	2
Overton County	1
Polk County	3
Putnam County	1
Rutherford County	4
Sequatchie County	1
Sevier County	1
South Carroll	1
Sumner County	1
Sweetwater	2
Washington County	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Williamson County	1

Lincoln Memorial University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Alcoa	3
Anderson County	7
Blount County	4
Bradley County	1
Campbell County	6
Claiborne County	18
Clarksville-Montgomery County	1
Cleveland	2
Coffee County	1
Grainger County	1
Greene County	1
Hamblen County	5
Hancock County	1
Hawkins County	2
Jackson-Madison County	1
Jefferson County	2
Knox County	26
Loudon County	2
Marion County	2
Maryville	2
Metro Nashville Public Schools	1
Monroe County	1
Morgan County	1
Oneida	1
Putnam County	2
Roane County	4
Rogersville	1
Scott County	2
Sevier County	5
Sullivan County	2
Union County	5



Lipscomb University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	3
Bedford County	1
Cheatham County	3
Clarksville-Montgomery County	47
Coffee County	1
Dickson County	1
Franklin SSD	1
Hamilton County	53
Hickman County	2
Marshall County	1
Maryville	1
Maury County	9
Metro Nashville Public Schools	197
Multiple Districts	3
Murfreesboro	3
Rhea County	1
Robertson County	2
Rutherford County	13
Sumner County	13
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	4
Williamson County	119
Wilson County	4

Maryville College

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Blount County	4
Campbell County	1
Hamilton County	2
Jefferson County	1
Knox County	9
Maryville	4
Monroe County	2
Sweetwater	2
White County	1



Memphis Teacher Residency

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	11
Memphis-Shelby County	70

Middle Tennessee State University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	1
Anderson County	1
Bedford County	38
Benton County	1
Cannon County	7
Cheatham County	4
Clarksville-Montgomery County	3
Coffee County	6
Dickson County	2
Fayetteville	2
Franklin County	3
Franklin SSD	4
Giles County	2
Grundy County	1
Hamilton County	4
Henderson County	1
Hickman County	3
Jackson-Madison County	2
Jefferson County	3
Knox County	4
Lawrence County	6
Lebanon	1
Lewis County	2
Lincoln County	4
Macon County	1
Manchester	2
Marshall County	17
Maury County	29
Memphis-Shelby County	3
Metro Nashville Public Schools	65
Moore County	1
Multiple Districts	9



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Murfreesboro	64
Robertson County	2
Rutherford County	283
Smith County	3
Sumner County	23
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	1
Tipton County	1
Tullahoma	8
Warren County	2
Williamson County	48
Wilson County	28

Milligan University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Bristol	1
Carter County	6
Elizabethton	4
Greene County	1
Greeneville	1
Hamblen County	1
Hawkins County	3
Johnson City	7
Johnson County	2
Kingsport	9
Loudon County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	1
Multiple Districts	1
Sullivan County	3
Unicoi County	1
Union County	1
Washington County	3

Nashville Teacher Residency

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Clarksville-Montgomery County	26
Metro Nashville Public Schools	46

15



Relay Graduate School of Education

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	15
Fayette County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	50
Metro Nashville Public Schools	146
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	10

Rhodes College

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Memphis-Shelby County	16

Rutherford Teach Now

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Cannon County	2
Franklin County	2
Maury County	7
Multiple Districts	1
Robertson County	1
Rutherford County	63
Sumner County	1
Williamson County	2
Wilson County	2

South College

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Anderson County	1
Blount County	2
Cumberland County	1
Hamilton County	2
Knox County	10
Loudon County	1
Putnam County	1
Roane County	1
Sevier County	1
Sweetwater	1



Southern Adventist University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Hamilton County	10

Teach For America – Memphis

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	13
Memphis-Shelby County	184
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	4

Teach For America – Nashville-Chattanooga

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	6
Hamilton County	32
Metro Nashville Public Schools	124
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	5

Tennessee State University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Bedford County	2
Cumberland County	1
Dickson County	1
Fayette County	1
Knox County	1
Maury County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	3
Metro Nashville Public Schools	34
Monroe County	1
Robertson County	2
Rutherford County	2
Sumner County	22
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	1
Williamson County	2
Wilson County	2



Tennessee Technological University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	1
Alcoa	1
Alvin C York Institute	3
Anderson County	20
Athens	2
Bartlett	1
Bedford County	13
Benton County	1
Bledsoe County	8
Blount County	9
Bradley County	2
Bristol	1
Campbell County	11
Cannon County	5
Cheatham County	1
Clarksville-Montgomery County	1
Clay County	10
Clinton	6
Coffee County	12
Cumberland County	37
Dayton	1
DeKalb County	20
Dickson County	5
Fayetteville	1
Fentress County	11
Franklin County	14
Franklin SSD	1
Gibson Co Sp Dist	1
Greene County	1
Grundy County	7
Hamilton County	38
Hawkins County	1
Jackson County	9
Jackson-Madison County	1
Jefferson County	2
Knox County	43
Lebanon	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Lenoir City	2
Lincoln County	8
Loudon County	11
Macon County	14
Manchester	2
Marion County	2
Marshall County	2
Maryville	4
Maury County	7
Meigs County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	2
Metro Nashville Public Schools	4
Moore County	1
Morgan County	7
Multiple Districts	5
Murfreesboro	3
Oak Ridge	4
Oneida	5
Overton County	13
Pickett County	3
Putnam County	79
Rhea County	8
Roane County	19
Robertson County	3
Rogersville	1
Rutherford County	15
Scott County	9
Sequatchie County	3
Sevier County	1
Smith County	14
Sumner County	30
Sweetwater	2
Tipton County	1
Trousdale County	6
Tullahoma	1
Union County	7
Van Buren County	3
Warren County	29
Wayne County	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
White County	35
Williamson County	7
Wilson County	21

Tennessee Wesleyan University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Anderson County	2
Athens	7
Bledsoe County	1
Blount County	1
Bradley County	4
Cleveland	1
Hamilton County	2
Hawkins County	1
Knox County	5
Lenoir City	1
Loudon County	6
McMinn County	13
Meigs County	1
Metro Nashville Public Schools	1
Monroe County	8
Oak Ridge	1
Polk County	4
Sweetwater	4
Warren County	1
Williamson County	1

Trevecca Nazarene University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	1
Cheatham County	3
Clarksville-Montgomery County	1
Dickson County	3
Franklin SSD	1
Maury County	5
Metro Nashville Public Schools	19
Multiple Districts	1
Murfreesboro	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Robertson County	3
Rutherford County	3
Sumner County	6
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	1
Williamson County	11
Wilson County	19

Tusculum University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Alcoa	2
Anderson County	4
Blount County	4
Bristol	1
Campbell County	5
Carter County	3
Claiborne County	2
Cocke County	3
Cumberland County	1
Grainger County	2
Greene County	14
Greeneville	3
Hamblen County	11
Hancock County	3
Hawkins County	10
Jefferson County	8
Johnson County	1
Kingsport	1
Knox County	35
Lenoir City	1
Loudon County	2
Maryville	1
Maury County	1
Monroe County	1
Moore County	1
Morgan County	1
Multiple Districts	2
Oak Ridge	1
Roane County	3
Rogersville	2



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Rutherford County	1
Sevier County	7
Sullivan County	1
Sweetwater	1
Union County	5
Washington County	3
West Carroll Sp Dist	1

Union University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	15
Bells	2
Benton County	1
Chester County	2
Clarksville-Montgomery County	2
Collierville	2
Crockett County	1
Dyer County	4
Dyersburg	1
Gibson Co Sp Dist	5
Hamilton County	1
Haywood County	5
Henderson County	4
Henry County	1
Humboldt	1
Humphreys County	1
Jackson-Madison County	18
Lauderdale County	3
Maury County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	90
Metro Nashville Public Schools	2
Milan	2
Multiple Districts	1
Sumner County	3
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	1
Tipton County	4
Trenton	3
Union County	2
Weakley County	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Wilson County	1

University of Memphis

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Achievement School District	5
Alamo	1
Arlington	9
Bartlett	20
Bells	1
Chester County	1
Clarksville-Montgomery County	1
Cleveland	1
Collierville	22
Crockett County	1
Decatur County	1
Department of Children's Services	1
Dickson County	1
Dyer County	4
Dyersburg	2
Fayette County	4
Germantown	16
Gibson Co Sp Dist	1
Hamilton County	1
Hardeman County	1
Hardin County	2
Haywood County	5
Henry County	1
Humboldt	3
Jackson-Madison County	20
Lake County	1
Lakeland	5
Lauderdale County	5
Lexington	1
Lincoln County	1
Maury County	1
McNairy County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	165
Metro Nashville Public Schools	1
Milan	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Millington	3
Multiple Districts	5
Obion County	1
Rhea County	1
Rutherford County	1
Stewart County	1
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	2
Tipton County	14
Trenton	2
Warren County	1
Williamson County	2
Wilson County	1

University of Tennessee – Chattanooga

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Anderson County	1
Bedford County	1
Bledsoe County	2
Blount County	1
Bradley County	15
Cleveland	3
Collierville	1
Department of Children's Services	1
Grundy County	3
Hamblen County	1
Hamilton County	209
Hardin County	1
Hawkins County	1
Henderson County	1
Henry County	1
Jackson-Madison County	1
Johnson City	1
Johnson County	1
Knox County	10
Loudon County	1
Marion County	10
Marshall County	1
Maury County	1
McKenzie	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
McMinn County	9
Meigs County	4
Memphis-Shelby County	4
Metro Nashville Public Schools	5
Monroe County	1
Multiple Districts	1
Murfreesboro	2
Polk County	7
Rhea County	4
Robertson County	2
Rutherford County	8
Sequatchie County	3
Sevier County	1
Sumner County	4
Trousdale County	1
Tullahoma	2
Warren County	1
Williamson County	6
Wilson County	10

University of Tennessee – Knoxville

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Alcoa	2
Anderson County	38
Blount County	9
Bristol	2
Campbell County	7
Carter County	3
Cheatham County	1
Clarksville-Montgomery County	2
Clinton	3
Cocke County	1
Cumberland County	1
Fayette County	1
Franklin County	2
Germantown	2
Giles County	2
Grainger County	2
Greene County	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Hamblen County	3
Hamilton County	15
Hawkins County	1
Jefferson County	6
Johnson City	4
Johnson County	1
Kingsport	4
Knox County	225
Lenoir City	9
Loudon County	4
Macon County	1
Maryville	2
McMinn County	2
Meigs County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	5
Metro Nashville Public Schools	17
Monroe County	1
Moore County	1
Morgan County	1
Multiple Districts	2
Murfreesboro	9
Oak Ridge	5
Polk County	1
Putnam County	2
Rhea County	1
Roane County	7
Robertson County	3
Rutherford County	6
Sevier County	12
Stewart County	1
Sumner County	9
Sweetwater	3
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	2
Tennessee School for the Deaf	3
Union County	4
Warren County	1
Williamson County	16



University of Tennessee - Martin

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Alamo	1
Anderson County	5
Arlington	1
Bedford County	3
Benton County	10
Blount County	8
Bradford	8
Campbell County	2
Cannon County	1
Carroll County	2
Carter County	1
Cheatham County	2
Chester County	4
Claiborne County	2
Clarksville-Montgomery County	20
Cleveland	6
Cocke County	1
Coffee County	5
Collierville	3
Crockett County	6
Cumberland County	11
Dayton	1
Decatur County	2
Department of Children's Services	1
Department of Corrections	5
Dickson County	11
Dyer County	16
Dyersburg	13
Fayette County	8
Fayetteville	1
Franklin County	3
Germantown	1
Gibson Co Sp Dist	9
Giles County	2
Grainger County	1
Greeneville	2
Hamilton County	5
Hardeman County	7



Hardin County 7 Haywood County 10 Henderson County 17 Henderson County 17 Hickman County 11 Hollow Rock-Bruceton 2 Humboldt 4 Humbphreys County 10 Huntingdon 3 Jackson-Madison County 32 Jefferson County 3 Johnson City 1 Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Lake County 1 Law County 1 Law County 1 Law County 9 Lewis County 9 Lewis County 7 Lewis County 9 Lewis County 3 Marshall County 3 Mary County 3 Mary County 5 Mexic County 2 Mero Nasiville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 <t< th=""><th>Local Education Agency (LEA)</th><th>Number of Teachers</th></t<>	Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Henderson County		7
Henry County	Haywood County	10
Hickman County 11 Hollow Rock-Bruceton 2 Humboldt 4 Humphreys County 10 Humthingdon 3 Jackson-Madison County 32 Jefferson County 3 Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lawerace County 9 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Mary County 5 McRenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 1 Paris 4 Perry County 1 Robertson Cou	Henderson County	21
Hickman County 11 Hollow Rock-Bruceton 2 Humboldt 4 Humphreys County 10 Humthingdon 3 Jackson-Madison County 32 Jefferson County 3 Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lawerace County 9 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Mary County 5 McRenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 1 Paris 4 Perry County 1 Robertson Cou	Henry County	17
Humboldt 4 Humphreys County 10 Huntingdon 3 Jackson-Madison County 32 Jefferson County 3 Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lawrence County 9 Lewis County 7 Lewis County 3 Marshall County 3 Marshall County 3 Mary County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 2 Robertson County 5 Smith County 5 Smith County 5 Smith C		11
Humphreys County 10 Huntingdon 3 Jackson-Madison County 32 Jefferson County 3 Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lawrence County 9 Lewis County 7 Lewis County 7 Lewington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Marshall County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milian 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 2 Robertson County 5 Smodertson County 5 Smith County 5 <t< td=""><td>Hollow Rock-Bruceton</td><td>2</td></t<>	Hollow Rock-Bruceton	2
Huntingdon 3 Jackson-Madison County 32 Jefferson County 3 Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lawrence County 9 Lewis County 7 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Mary County 5 McKenzie 2 McKenzie 2 McKenziey County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 1 Putnam County 2 Roane County 2 Robertson County 5 Smith County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll	Humboldt	4
Huntingdon 3 Jackson-Madison County 32 Jefferson County 3 Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lawrence County 9 Lewis County 7 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Mary County 5 McKenzie 2 McKenzie 2 McKenziey County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 1 Putnam County 2 Roane County 2 Robertson County 5 Smith County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll	Humphreys County	10
Jackson-Madison County 32 Jefferson County 3 Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lawrence County 9 Lewis County 7 Lewis County 7 Lewington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Mary County 5 McKenzie 2 McKenzie 2 McKenzie Schelby County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 2 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 1 Purts 4 Perry County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 5 Smith		3
Jefferson County 1 Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lauderdale County 9 Lewis County 9 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Marshall County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milian 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 5 Smith County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4		32
Johnson City 1 Johnson County 1 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lawerence County 9 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Mary County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obin County 27 Oneida 1 Perry County 1 Perry County 1 Perry County 1 Putnam County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4		3
Johnson County 5 Knox County 5 Lake County 11 Lauderdale County 17 Lawrence County 9 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Mary County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	1	
Knox County 11 Lake County 17 Lawrence County 9 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Maury County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 5 Smith County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4		1
Lake County 11 Lauderdale County 9 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Maury County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	•	5
Lauderdale County 9 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Maury County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	,	
Lawrence County 9 Lewis County 7 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Maury County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	·	17
Lewis County 1 Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Maury County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	*	9
Lexington 1 Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Maury County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4		7
Loudon County 3 Marshall County 3 Maury County 5 McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	•	1
Maury County5McKenzie2McNairy County14Memphis-Shelby County29Metro Nashville Public Schools18Milan5Multiple Districts4Obion County27Oneida1Paris4Perry County11Putnam County1Roane County2Robertson County7Rutherford County5Smith County3South Carroll4		3
McKenzie 2 McNairy County 14 Memphis-Shelby County 29 Metro Nashville Public Schools 18 Milan 5 Multiple Districts 4 Obion County 27 Oneida 1 1 Paris 4 2 Perry County 11 Putnam County 11 Roane County 12 Robertson County 2 Robertson County 3 Smith County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	Marshall County	3
McNairy County14Memphis-Shelby County29Metro Nashville Public Schools18Milan5Multiple Districts4Obion County27Oneida1Paris4Perry County11Putnam County1Roane County2Robertson County7Rutherford County5Smith County3South Carroll4	Maury County	5
Memphis-Shelby County29Metro Nashville Public Schools18Milan5Multiple Districts4Obion County27Oneida1Paris4Perry County11Putnam County1Roane County2Robertson County7Rutherford County5Smith County3South Carroll4	McKenzie	2
Metro Nashville Public Schools18Milan5Multiple Districts4Obion County27Oneida1Paris4Perry County11Putnam County1Roane County2Robertson County7Rutherford County5Smith County3South Carroll4	McNairy County	14
Milan5Multiple Districts4Obion County27Oneida1Paris4Perry County11Putnam County1Roane County2Robertson County7Rutherford County5Smith County3South Carroll4	Memphis-Shelby County	29
Multiple Districts Obion County Oneida Paris Perry County Putnam County Roane County Robertson County Rutherford County Smith County South Carroll A 4 A A A A B A A B A A A B A A	Metro Nashville Public Schools	18
Obion County27Oneida1Paris4Perry County11Putnam County1Roane County2Robertson County7Rutherford County5Smith County3South Carroll4	Milan	5
Obion County27Oneida1Paris4Perry County11Putnam County1Roane County2Robertson County7Rutherford County5Smith County3South Carroll4	Multiple Districts	4
Paris 4 Perry County 11 Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4		27
Perry County Putnam County 1 Roane County 2 Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Oneida	1
Putnam County1Roane County2Robertson County7Rutherford County5Smith County3South Carroll4	Paris	4
Roane County2Robertson County7Rutherford County5Smith County3South Carroll4	Perry County	11
Robertson County 7 Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	Putnam County	1
Rutherford County 5 Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	Roane County	2
Smith County 3 South Carroll 4	Robertson County	7
Smith County3South Carroll4	Rutherford County	5
South Carroll 4	•	3
Stewart County 3	-	4
	Stewart County	3



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Sullivan County	4
Sumner County	25
Tennessee Public Charter School Commission	1
Tipton County	15
Trenton	6
Trousdale County	1
Tullahoma	3
Union City	9
Union County	2
Washington County	5
Wayne County	9
Weakley County	35
West Carroll Sp Dist	10
White County	1
Williamson County	10
Wilson County	7

University of Tennessee – Southern

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Coffee County	1
Fayetteville	2
Franklin County	4
Giles County	6
Hamilton County	1
Lawrence County	2
Lewis County	1
Marshall County	3
Maury County	3
Murfreesboro	2
Robertson County	1
Rutherford County	1
Williamson County	1

Vanderbilt University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Cheatham County	1
Clarksville-Montgomery County	1
Franklin SSD	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Knox County	1
Metro Nashville Public Schools	89
Rutherford County	2
Sumner County	3
Williamson County	19
Wilson County	3

Welch College

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Cheatham County	4
Clarksville-Montgomery County	1
Dickson County	1
Sumner County	20
Trousdale County	1

Western Governors University

Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Anderson County	4
Athens	1
Bartlett	1
Benton County	1
Blount County	5
Bradley County	2
Campbell County	1
Carter County	1
Cheatham County	1
Clarksville-Montgomery County	12
Cleveland	1
Dickson County	1
Dyer County	1
Dyersburg	1
Fayette County	2
Fentress County	1
Franklin County	1
Grundy County	1
Hamilton County	8
Humphreys County	1
Huntingdon	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Jackson-Madison County	1
Jefferson County	1
Johnson City	1
Johnson County	1
Knox County	10
Lake County	1
Lakeland	1
Lauderdale County	1
Lawrence County	1
Lebanon	1
Lewis County	1
Lexington	1
Loudon County	2
Macon County	1
Manchester	1
Marion County	2
Maury County	5
McMinn County	1
Memphis-Shelby County	2
Metro Nashville Public Schools	10
Milan	1
Monroe County	1
Morgan County	2
Multiple Districts	3
Murfreesboro	1
Obion County	1
Oneida	3
Perry County	1
Polk County	1
Putnam County	4
Rhea County	3
Robertson County	5
Rutherford County	3
Scott County	1
Sequatchie County	1
Sevier County	3
Sumner County	3
Tennessee School for the Deaf	1
Tipton County	1



Local Education Agency (LEA)	Number of Teachers
Tullahoma	2
Union County	2
Warren County	2
Wayne County	1
White County	1
Williamson County	4
Wilson County	5